Holly Sitch

From: reservations@northstarair.ca
Sent: April 7,2022 12:28 PM

To: Lenard Comber

Subject: ITIN. For WESLEY, SUNSHINE,
Importance: High

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender.

Passenger Itinerary for WESLEY, SUNSHINE, Itinera ry

Please print/retain this page for your records. Thank you for choosing North Star Air. www.northstarair.ca

NORTHSTAR cumomercore
Toll Free: 1-844-633-6294 4

1-807-474-2896
reservations@northstarair.ca

Passenger
Name: NSHIke,
Phone #: 18076316304 . .
Contact Booking Information
_ LECOMBER, - Booking Reference/Locator#: 749753
Name: '‘EnoRrRD - Booked On: 04/07/2022 12:28

Form of HOLD FOR
Payment: PAYMENT

PO:

Flight Information
FLIGHT FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE STATUS FARE BASIS FARE
136 SIOUX LOOKOUT (YXL) CAT LAKE (YAC) 04/08/2022 04/08/2022 11:30 04/08/2022 12:00 STAND BY Flex 292.88

Fare Summary

Fare $292.88
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Nav Canada Surcharge $0.00
AIF/ATSC ' $4.87
Other Charges $20.50
Subtotal ' ' B $318.25
GST/HST $41.37

Total - CAD $359.62




